Curriculum Vitae

Francis E. Neuzil Jr., PhD, MSN, ARNP-BC

Address

Home: 5340 Kings Court Office: Allergy, Sinus and Asthma: Family Health Center Fruitland Park, Fl. 34731 309 La Grand Blvd., Lady Lake Florida 32159 (352) 314-2983 (352) 750-1999

Current Areas of Responsibility:

Director of the Allergy Sinus and Asthma: Family Health Center, a NP operated practice.

Owner of the Allergy Sinus and Asthma: Family Health Center

Clinical supervision of NP students in the community setting.

Allergy and Asthma Medicine in a Family Practice setting

Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease wellness program- Director seven years

Director of the Tobacco Cessation Program – Seven years active position

Research and Developer/CEO for "Dr. Neuzil's Irrigator" an (herbal based nasal spray).

Radio invited guest speaker for Nurse Practitioner topics (local, state and national). Managing member of "Dr. Neuzil's Irrigator" marketing team. A national marketing program. Active five years with practice management

Recent/Current University Related Areas of Responsibility

Preceptor for the University of South Florida –four students yearly for 10years Preceptor for the University of Indiana- two students yearly for 7years Mentorship for practice management in owning your own Business – two Graduated NPS yearly for 7 years

Educational_Preparation

AA	Business Administration	1970
AS	Emergency Medical Services	1985
AS	Fire Science	1987
BS	Nursing	1997
MSN	Adult Health	1999
Health	Care Administration	2003
	AS AS BS MSN	AS Emergency Medical Services AS Fire Science BS Nursing

Honors and Awards:

First C.A.R.E. Award by South Florida Hospital District for outstanding care of hospitalized patients.

PhiKappaPhi Honor Society- 10 year active member

Nurse Practitioner in Business Founding Member Award- 2012

State of Florida AANP committee member for Nurse Excellence award 2011-12 and 2012-13

Short Term Professional Development Activities:

AANP National Conference, Orlando Florida, July 2012

Best Practices in Primary Care, Orlando Florida, June 2010, 2011, 2012

Pri-Med, Ft. Lauderdale Florida, February 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012

Pri-Med updates, Orlando, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007

Florida Nurse Practitioner Network 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012

Volusia/Flagler NP Assoc., 2009, 2010, 2011

Practicing Clinician Exchange, Davie and Tampa 2010, 2011, 2012

American Association of NPs in Business, 2010 -2011-2012

Professional Experience:

Position and Title	<u>Employer</u>	<u>Year</u>
ARNP Provider/Owner	Allergy, Sinus and Asthma Center	1999-current
Lady Lake Florida		
RN III (Specialty) ICU	South Broward Hosp District	1993-1999
Broward County Florida		
Registered Nurse (Telemetry/ICU)	Columbia Healthcare Corp	1996 - 1997
Broward County Florida		
Mental Health Technician/	Community Psychiatric Centers	1993 - 1996
Registered Nurse		
Broward County Florida		
Division Chief/	City of Miramar Fire Department	1979 - 1992
Chief Fire Code Official		
Broward County Florida		
Volunteer Fire Fighter / Paramedic	City of Miramar Fire Department	1974 - 1979

Areas of Specialization:

Adult Health Nurse Practitioner

Allergy disease Medicine

Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease

Asthma Medicine

Tobacco Cessation Program Management

Spirometry and evaluation

Research and Development

Practice Management in the field of Multi Media

Product development and Marketing

Professional Memberships and Activities:

Associate Member- American Association of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Associate Member- American College of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology

Member- Allergy & Asthma Foundation of America,

National and Florida Chapter

Member- American Nurses Association
Member- Florida Nurses Association

Member- American Association of Nurse Practitioners

(Nomination committee member)

Member- Florida Nurse Practitioner Network

Vice President Lake County NP Association-State of Florida

Treasure American Association of Nurse Practitioners in Business-

Legislative outreach leader

Member - Coalition for the State of Florida (Goal to promote full scope of

practice for NPs in Florida)

Research:

2010: The Benefits and/or Patient Preference in the use of an Herbal Enhanced Nasal Spray v/s an OTC Nasal Spray v/x the Neti Pot. Unpublished

2003: The Attitudes and Practice Referral Patterns of Nurse Practitioners in the South Florida Area in Regards to the Use and Referral of Alternative Therapies. Unpublished.

Presentation:

AANP CME approved program on

Allergic Asthma

From Definition to Diagnosis & Treatment.

Presented to the Volusia/Flagler Sunshine conference June 2011.

AANP CME approved program

Is it a Cold or Nasal Allergies?

Focus on Allergic Rhinitis

Presented to the American Association of NPs in Business, December 2010

AANP CME approved program

Owning Your Own Practice

Considerations for Nurse Practitioners to Own and Operate Their Own Medical Practice.

Presented to the North Central Florida NP Association, December 2011

Radio Programs Invited Guest:

"Why are some people more miserable during allergy season?" – eHealthRadio.com, January 30, 2011

<u>"Dr. Neuzil's Irrigator Helps Entrepreneurs"</u> – Entrepreneurial Fit Radio, March 1, 2012

"It's summertime, how to prepare." – At Home wX Victoria, June 6, 2012

"Dealing with Fall Allergies" – eHealthRadio.com October 28, 2012

http://www.blogtalkradio.com/victoria-gaither/2012/10/05/health-nutrition-dealing-with-fall-allergies-and-more - At Home wX Victoria, October 5, 2012

Outreach activities for 2013

April 2013 – Health Matters Radio guest appearance on one hour radio program dedicated to discussing spring allergies.

June 2013 – The Weather Network quote in an online article about the impact of climate change on cases of allergies and asthma.

June 2013 – Two hour presentation on "Allergic Rhinitis" to local resident groups here in the Villages

August 2013 – Health Matters Radio guest appearance on one hour radio program dedicated to preparing for fall allergies and back-to-school concerns.

September 2013 – Natural Sinus Health Presentation. Invited by Leesburg Herb Shoppe to be a guest speaker as part of the retailer's weekly educational seminar series.

October 2013 – eHealth Radio interview which focused on the recent CDC report about overuse of antibiotics and how patients can utilize natural approaches such as nasal irrigation to alleviate sinus discomfort.

October 2013 – Profiles television program piece on Lake Sumter Television featuring the evolution of Dr. Neuzil's Irrigator.

Relief For Your Nose Blog has posted 42 articles related to sinus health since June 2012.